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       April 27, 2022 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.: III 
 

TO 
 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-032-22 
 

FOR 
 

SERVICES FOR THE TRANSFER AND HAULING OF USED OIL FROM TANKS LOCATED  
AT VARIOUS GPA LOCATIONS TO GUAM PORT 

 
 

 
Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following responses to inquiries received from Bidder No.: 1 
dated April 05, 2022: 
 
INCLUSION: 
 
Cut-off Date for Receipt of Questions shall be 4:00 P.M., Friday, April 29, 2022. 
 
CHANGE: 

 
REMOVE Page 3a of 26 and REPLACE with 3b of 26 (see attached). 
 
Bid Opening Date is changed FROM:  10:00 A.M., Thursday, April 28, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time) TO 
NOW READ: 10:00 A.M., Tuesday, May 10, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time). 
 
REMOVE Page 7 of 26 and REPLACE with 7a of 26 (see attached). 

 
  CONTRACT TERM: 
 The Contract term shall be for One (1) Year Base with GPA’s option to renew for Four (4)  Additional One 

(1) Year Term, not to exceed Five (5) Years with mutual agreement of both parties, unless sooner 
terminated in accordance with provisions hereof or cancelled due to unavailability of funds. 
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Bidder No.: 1 dated 04/05/2022: 
 
1. Page 4 of 26, Item 1 states: 

 To provide the Guam Power Authority with services for the transfer and hauling of used oil from tanks 
located at the following GPA facilities to the Guam Port: 

 
 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 1: Where at the Guam Port is the contractor to transfer and haul used  
 oil to? 
 
ANSWER: 
 The bidder will transfer the used oil to a flexi tank in a 20-foot container on a GPA site. The bidder will 

hire a hauler to transport the used oil to the port (ea. JL Baker and Sons, Dewitt etc.). The container 
will be transferred to the shipping line that is provided by the used oil receivership. 
 

 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 2: What is the Contractor to discharge the used oil transferred and 

hauled to the Guam Port in? 
 
ANSWER: 
 The contractor will coordinate to a designated shipper that will be provided by the use oil 

receivership. 
 

 
2. Page 4 of 26, Item 1 also states:  
 Services will include labor, tools, equipment, and supervision. Contractor must comply with all 

applicable local and federal regulations such as the Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure, 
and all other requirements by the Guam EPA, US EPA, and Department of Transportation. 

 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 Clarification Request 3:  Transportation of used oil requires registration with USDOT to 

obtain a USDOT Identification Number, Guam EPA requires used oil transporters to obtain a 
Solid Waste Collection Permit, and used oil transporters are required to register with USEPA 
and obtain a EPA Identification number per 40CFR279.42. 

 
ANSWER: 
 The transport hauler that the bidder will hire must have the necessary permits to haul the used oil. 
 
 
QUESTION: 
 Is the contractor to provide evidence of these registrations with the bid submittal to 

prove that the Contractor has the necessary qualifications? 
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ANSWER: 
 Yes. 

 
3. Page 4 of 26, A. Item 1.1 states: 
 
 Setting-up of Flexitank and installation of tank support and fittings in the 20-ft. container. 
 
 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 4: Is GPA responsible for delivery of the 20-ft container to  
 the location? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No. Bidder will be responsible in coordinating for the delivery of the container. 
 
 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 5: Will the 20-ft container be on a chassis at the location? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes, on the chassis 
 
 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 6: Is GPA coordinating the documentation/bookings with the 

shipping company to enable the Contractor to deliver the 20-ft seavan to the Guam Port? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No. Bidder to coordinate documentation and booking with the shipping company. 
 
 
QUESTION: 
 Clarification Request 7: Is GPA providing the flexitank and associated flexitank 

protective material and container bracing standard with these units? 
 
ANSWER: 

 The off-island used oil receiver will provide flexitank, protective sheets and bracing materials 
associated with the tank. 

 

 

4. Page 4 of 26, A. Item 2.0 states: 

 
 Services shall be provided on an AS-NEEDED basis, and contractor shall be available 24 

hours a day, 7 days a week, as GPA will require. 
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QUESTION: 
Clarification Request 8: Item 2.0 has the contractor providing services on a 24-hour basis, 
7 days per week, as GPA will require. Pricing on Page 6/7 B. of 26 B. Bid does not provide 
for rates for emergency service, overtime or holiday performance if required. 

To ensure that GPA is not overcharged and to ensure the contractor is properly 
compensated for work performed, will GPA add emergency service, overtime and holiday 
unit rates for the contractor to provide pricing? 

ANSWER: 

No.

5. Page 5 of 26, Items 9.0 Liability and Damages and 10.0 Spill Cleanup:

QUESTION: 
Clarification Request 9:  Contractor acknowledges the requirements of Items 9.0 and 10.0 for 
actions caused by work performed by the Contractor. 

However, if GPA is providing the Flexitanks and the GPA provided Flexitank has a leak 
from its manufacturing or transportation, does GPA acknowledge that Items 9.0 and 10.0 
are not applicable to the Contractor as the Flexitank was provided by GPA? 

ANSWER: 
Bidder responsibility to inspect the flexitanks and 20 foot containers before filling up to ensure that 
the bags has no leaks and container is in good shape for shipping. 

6. Page 6/7 of 26 B.1 Bid Item 1 Equipment Set up and Transfer of used oil to 6000- gallon flexi-bag:

QUESTION: 
Clarification Request 10: There is no total quantities within the pricing, only a rate for one 
each or one hour. Accordingly, it is unknown if the total level of effort for this project 
annually is one per year or 1,000 per year.This annual quantity is needed for bonding 
purposes to determine total bonding cost. Will GPA provide an estimated annual quantity 
for bidding purposes? 

ANSWER: 
Estimated 500,000 - 700,000 gallons of used oil per year. 

QUESTION: 
Clarification Request 11: If GPA will not provide an estimated annual quantity for bidding 
purposes, is the contractor to calculate the bid bond amount for the project at 15% of the 
cost of one unit and one hour vacuum pump with operator? 
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ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to Answer No. 6 Clarification 10 above. 
 
 
7. Page 6/7 of 26 B.1 Bid Item 2 – Transport to Guam Port 
 

 
QUESTION:  
 Clarification Request 12: Same clarification requests for Bid Item 2 as identified in 

Clarification Requests 10 & 11. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to Answer No. 6 Clarification 10 & 11 above. 
 
8. Page 7 of 26 Contract Term states: 
 
 The Contract term shall be for Three (3) Year Base with GPA’s option to renew for Two (2) 

Additional One (1) Year Term, not to exceed Five (5) Years with mutual agreement of both 
parties, unless sooner terminated in accordance with provisions hereof or cancelled due to 
unavailability of funds. 

 

 
QUESTION:  
 Clarification Request 13: Is the contractor to base the bid bond on the total value 3 years at 

15% of the unit rates? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer CHANGE. 
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 

 
 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

for



   Page 3b of 26 
  Amendment No.: III 

Guam Power Authority 
1st. Floor, Room 101 
Procurement Management Materials Supply 
Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building 
688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.  DATE 
General Manager     

   03/29/2022 & 
DATE ISSUED:   04/05/2022    BID INVITATION NO.: GPA-032-22 

BID FOR: Service for the Transfer and Hauling of Used Oil from Tanks Located at Various 

GPA Locations to Guam Port 

SPECIFICATION: See Attached  

DESTINATION:  See Attached  

REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: See Attached 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 
INDICATE WHETHER:  INDIVIDUAL  PARTNERSHIP  CORPORATION 

INCORPORATED IN: 

**This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the issuing office above no later than (Time)  , 
Date:  and shall be publicly opened.  Bid submitted after the time and date specified above shall be 
rejected.  See attached General Terms and Conditions and Sealed Bid Solicitation for details. 

The undersigned offers and agrees to furnish within the time specified, the articles and services at the price stated opposite 
the respective items listed on the schedule provided, unless otherwise specified by the bidder.  In consideration to the 
expense of the Government in opening, tabulating, and evaluating this and other bids, and other considerations, the 
undersigned agrees that this bid remain firm and irrevocable within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date 
opening to supply any or all of the items which prices are quoted. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 
AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS BID: 

AWARD:   CONTRACT NO.:    AMOUNT:  DATE: 

ITEM NO(S). AWARDED: 

CONTRACTING OFFICER: 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.  DATE 
General Manager 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 

10:00 A.M.
May 10, 2022

for
4/28/2022






